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Re: Rental Quote Requited

From Deepika <deepika@cosol.in>
Date Thu 11-12-2025 11:58
To Hanamant Prachande <hanamant@teleindianetworks.com>
Cc Umashankar C <umashankarc@teleindianetworks.com>; Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>

1 attachment (121 KB)
RentalQuote-teleindianetworks-0107.pdf;

Dear  Hanamant Sir,

Please find the attached 3-month rental quote.

Best Regards,
Deepika

Office: +91 080 26716555    Mobile : 7975392663
Email: deepika@cosol.in
Website: www.cosol.in
Bangalore | Mumbai | Pune | Chennai | Kolkata| Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore | UK
 
   
 

 

From: Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>
Sent: 11 December 2025 11:42
To: Hanamant Prachande <hanamant@teleindianetworks.com>; Deepika <deepika@cosol.in>
Cc: Umashankar C <umashankarc@teleindianetworks.com>
Subject: Re: Rental Quote Requited
 
Dear Sir,

http://www.cosol.in/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions
https://www.linkedin.com/company/connectivity-it-solutions


Regret for the delay in response, please find the prices below.
C8200L-1N-4T---23000 per month per unit + TAX
Qty: 2nos.

@Deepika, Please share the formal quote.

Regards
Shruthi MG 
9916064499

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: Hanamant Prachande <hanamant@teleindianetworks.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 12:07:05 pm
To: Shruthi M G <shruthi@cosol.in>
Cc: Umashankar C <umashankarc@teleindianetworks.com>
Subject: RE:  Rental Quote Requited

Hi Shurthi,
 
As discussed, awaiting for the quote and kindly share the quote on priroty.
 
 
 
Thanks and Regards,
Hanamant Prachande
Mobile +91 7676217173 
www.teleindianetworks.com

 
From: Hanamant Prachande <hanamant@teleindianetworks.com>
Sent: 09 December 2025 10:31
To: 'shruthi@cosol.in' <shruthi@cosol.in>
Cc: Umashankar C <umashankarc@teleindianetworks.com>
Subject: Rental Quote Requited
 
Dear @shruthi@cosol.in
 
As discussed, We are looking 3-month rental for the below model and please share the quote.
 

Line Number Part Number Description Qty

1 C8200-1N-4T Cisco Catalyst C8200-1N-4T Router 2
 

mailto:deepika@cosol.in
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
http://www.teleindianetworks.com/
mailto:shruthi@cosol.in

